
From: michael@karloutsos.com
Subject: Re: April 16th
Date: March 26, 2015 at 1:30 PM
To: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Everything is between us. All good! What is the UN Food Program called? I know you mentioned your dad
would probably join the dinner as well. Anyone else of note? Praying for Beau. 

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311

From: Hunter Biden
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 1:26 PM
To: michael@karloutsos.com
Subject: Re: April 16th

Ok- the reason for the dinner is ostensibly to discuss food security. Dad will be there but keep that btw us for now. Thanks.  Also let David know I
will get back to him asap- probably sometime next week when we are through these next few days with beau- which also is just btw us. 

RHB
202.333.1880

On Mar 26, 2015, at 12:04 PM, michael@karloutsos.com wrote:

That would work well.

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311

From: Hunter Biden
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 1:00 PM
To: michael@karloutsos.com
Subject: Re: April 16th

Great- I'm planning dinner for 7:30 at Cafe Milano.

RHB
202.333.1880

On Mar 26, 2015, at 11:35 AM, michael@karloutsos.com wrote:

All good. You do what you have to do. Family first. We haven't gotten the details from the WH yet but it's
usually 4 to 6. I am praying for Beau. Please send him my regards.

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311

From: Hunter Biden
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 12:32 PM
To: michael@karloutsos.com
Subject: Re: April 16th

Sorry buddy- I knew that- just a little preoccupied- down with Beau in Houston. What time does reception end?

RHB
202.333.1880

On Mar 26, 2015, at 10:39 AM, michael@karloutsos.com wrote:

As long as the event is after or before  the White House's Greek Reception we would be honored to
attend.

Michael Karloutsos
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Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311

From: michael@karloutsos.com
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 11:34 AM
To: Hunter Biden
Subject: Re: April 16th

Yannis was the gentlemen who hosted us for lunch and sat next to you at the bazoukia. The shipowner.
You invited him to come because you thought hed be helpful in logistical support of the program.

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311

From: Hunter Biden
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 11:30 AM
To: michael@karloutsos.com
Subject: Re: April 16th

Remind me who Yannis is again. Also will you and your father be able to attend?

RHB
202.333.1880

On Mar 26, 2015, at 7:48 AM, michael@karloutsos.com wrote:

Hunter, good morning. How's it going?    Do you have any more information for the UN event scheduled for April 16th?   Yannis
Vardinoyiannis called me this morning to follow up and confirm his travel plans. Thanks!  

Michael Karloutsos
(215) 806 2311
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